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Dear Dr. Aronstam, 
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Telephone 777222 

3rd December, 1984. 

These two ; GRO-A were issued with NH Batch No. HL3186 

Factor VIII from the Southampton Haemophilia Centre 

recently (10 bottles on 22. 8.84 and a further 3 bottles 

on 29. 8.84). 1 understand from the notes that you are 

keeping them under review and as far as I can tell there 

are no arrangements to follow them up in Southampton. If 

this is not the case, perhaps you could let me know. 

Yours sincerely, 

GRO-C 
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Andrcw lei1 
Locum Consultant Haematologist 
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